APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Omaha Public Power District Docket: 50-285
Fort Calhoun Station License: DPR-40

During an NRC inspection conducted on August 26-30, 1985, three violations of
NRC requirements were identified. The violations involved the inability to
perform prompt notifizations, inadequate training for personnel assigned to the
emergency response organization, and the inadequate review of the Emergency
Preparedness Program. In accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and
Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1985), the
violations are listed below:

A. Inadequate Training of Personnel

10 CFR 50.47(b)(15) requires that radiological emergency response training
be provided to those who may be called on to assist in an emergency.

10 CFR 50.54(q) and (s)(2)(ii) require that a licensee shall maintain in
effect emergency plans which meet the standards of 10 CFR 50.47 and the
requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix E to provide reasonable assurance that
adequate proiective measures can and will be taken in the event of a
radiological emergency (including findings based on requirements of
Appendix E, Section IV.D.3).

Section E(1.1) of the RERP for the Fort Calhoun Station states that the
initial notification of the States of Nebraska and Iowa and local
emergency organizations will be made within 15 minutes after plant
personnel recognize that events have occurred which make declaration of an
emergency class necessary.

Contrary to the above, the staff of three operating shifts were unable to
demonstrate the ability to perform 15 minute notifications of state and
local authorities.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VII.D) (285/8519-01).

B. Inadequate Training of Personnel

10 CFR 50.47(b)(15) requires that radiological emergency response training
be previded to those who may be called on to assist in an emergency.

Section 0, paragraph 4.0, of the RERP for the Fort Calhoun Station states
that initial and recovery emergency response organization personnel must
satisfactorily complete a written examination as part of their training.
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letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including for each violation: (1) the reascen for the violations if admitted,
(2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved,

(3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and
(4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this 29th day of January, 1986.




